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To: Mr Heppell From: J Canavan HS1A 
PR Office Room 505 

E i leen._.Hous,e 
ext. GRO-C 

Date: 7th December 1989 

Additional £19m for Macfarlane Trust 

The Secretary of State's office would like a short note of the 
meeting with the Trust and Haemophilia Society on this matter. I 
attach a draft and if you are content I will pass it to Mrs 
Shirley -Quirk® ------------------------------------
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